COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

MARCH 8, 1982

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday March 8, 1982 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present, except for Judge Ed Terrell. Commissioner Roy Holder presided in the absence of Judge Terrell.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Henry Lee Grimes.

Minutes of the February 22, 1982 Regular Session, and the March 1, Special Called Meeting were approved as read.

- The Court unanimously approved the road closed known as Old Coppinger Road, with no protest. but upon protest, this will be brought back before the Court. This was approved on the Motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie H. Lyon.
- 1590 Robert Sikes spoke on Greenville Day, and the Court unanimously approved the request for permission to use the Courthouse on Greenville Day. This was approved on the Motion by Commissioner Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Lee Grimes.
- 1591 There was a Payroll change in Precinct 3, to remove Roy K. Smith from the payroll effective March 1, 1982. This was approved on the Motion by Roy L. Holder, second by Henry Lee Grimes. All voted aye.
- on the Motion by Commissioner Mike Crowell, second by Henry Lee Grimes, the Court unanimously approved a Right Of Way request for Gulf States United Telephóne Co.
- 0n the request from the County Attorney's office for a extra secretary, the Court unanimously approved this request on the Motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Lee Grimes.
- 1594 Bobby Crowell presented the preliminary Plat of Hidden Oaks Estates, and was unanimously approved by the Court on the Motion by Commissioner Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie H. Lyon.
- 1595 The Court unanimously approved permission to allow Mr. Marshall to lay one mile of 2inch water line 30 inches deep on back slope on County Road in Precinct 1, and the County would not be responsible for the water line. This was made on the Motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.
- 1596 Eben Carsey discussed a Tax refund that he thought was due him. The Court made the Motion that it be turned over to the County Attorney's Office. This was unanimously approved on the Motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie H. Lyon.
- 1591 Accounts for the end of February were unanimously approved on the Motion by Henry Lee Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

Court Recessed: Court Reconvened at 2:00 P. M.

Amended changes to Voting Boxes were to have Boxes 12, 23, & 1 within the City Limits. Sospart of Boxes 12,23 & 1 will be at the Armory, and parts of Boxes 23,1 & 12 will be at the Salem Kinser Methodist

Church. This was unanimously approved on the Motion by Mike Crowell, second by Henry Grimes.

The portions of these boxes that are within the city limits have been changed to Box 12, and the portions in the rural are Court adjourned:

have been changed to Box 23. In combining these, Box 1 is eliminated.

Minutes approved this the 22 day of March 1982.

County Judge, Hunt County, Texas

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson County Clerk, Hunt Count

Mrlain / Jedne Dep